

Perranporth Neighbourhood Development Plan – BETI Focus Group

Notes: 13th February 2019 (Green Room, Perranporth Memorial Hall)

Attendees:

Kevin Havill - Chair (KH)), Philip Moore – Vice Chair (PRM), Clive Stevens (CS) , Sharon Hewitt (SH), Jim Hewitt (JH), Keith Everest (KE), Roger Kayes (RK), Ryan Smith (RS)

Apologies: Karen Colam – (KC) Mike Callan - (CC Consultant (MC), Andrew Bown (AB), Chris Ashby-Zwzdiak (CA-Z), Mark Trevethen (MT), Richard Page (RP), William Rogers – Parish Council Rep (WR), Richard Eves (RE)

1. Previous Minutes

- Minutes of the previous meeting on 23rd January 2019 – Approved

2. Review of Policies from other NDP's

- The group reviewed one by one the BETI relevant policies borrowed from the NDPs and Draft NDPs for NDP's for Bude, Chacewater, Crantock, Illogen, Newquay, Roche, St Agnes and contained in a powerpoint presentation
- KH undertook to consolidate these policies within a new open document to be circulated.
- Agreed that with reference to these consolidated policies and policy objectives the group would focus on questions to be inserted in the questionnaire that could be used to obtain evidence of opinions in favour or otherwise.

3. Traffic

- Agreed that the draft traffic statement and policies prepared by MT would be reviewed at the next meeting when hopefully he can personally present his ideas.

Next meetings:

Tuesday 26th February 2019 19:00 – 21:00 at Parish Council Offices, Chyanhale, Ponsmere Valley, Perranporth